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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K
Sent: 28 November 2024 17:33
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: RE: RA Bill for Subway - Civil/Electrical/Plumbing
Attachments: Subway RA-01.xlsx

Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please find the attached details for the same.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2024 15:30 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA Bill for Subway - Civil/Electrical/Plumbing 
 
Dear Karthick, 
 
Please share supporting document . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 November 2024 19:03 
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To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RA Bill for Subway - Civil/Electrical/Plumbing 
 
Hi Nimisha, 
 
Please find the attached RA Bill for Subway - Civil/Electrical/Plumbing invoices. 
 
Kindly do the needful.. 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 


